

From: Tam, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 9:11 AM
To: Loeffler, Richard A.; Salamon, Gabor; Speight, Steven
Cc: Mitchell, Matthew; Purtscher, Patrick; Pascarelli, Robert; Haeg, Lucas; Kunowski, Michael
Subject: Monticello - Relief Request 18, dated 4/2/10, acceptable for review (TAC ME3593)

Rick:

The NRC staff finds the Monticello 4/2/2010 Relief Request No. 18 (regarding applying ASME Code Case N-705 to repair the Standby Liquid Control Tank leak) acceptable for review. This review is currently ongoing per the guidance of NRR Office Instruction LIC-102, Rev. 2.

Peter S. Tam, Senior Project Manager
(for Kewaunee and Monticello)
Plant Licensing Branch III-1
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Tel. 301-415-1451

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (0A64B42AAA8FD4418CE1EB5240A6FED111659F510B)

Subject: Monticello - Relief Request 18, dated 4/2/10, acceptable for review (TAC ME3593)
Sent Date: 4/14/2010 9:11:12 AM
Received Date: 4/14/2010 9:11:00 AM
From: Tam, Peter

Created By: Peter.Tam@nrc.gov

Recipients:

Richard.Loeffler@xenuclear.com (Loeffler, Richard A.)
Tracking Status: None
Gabor.Salamon@xenuclear.com (Salamon, Gabor)
Tracking Status: None
Steven.Speight@xenuclear.com (Speight, Steven)
Tracking Status: None
Matthew.Mitchell@nrc.gov (Mitchell, Matthew)

Tracking Status: None
Patrick.Purtscher@nrc.gov (Putrscher, Patrick)
Tracking Status: None
Robert.Pascarelli@nrc.gov (Pascarelli, Robert)
Tracking Status: None
Lucas.Haeg@nrc.gov (Haeg, Lucas)
Tracking Status: None
Michael.Kunowski@nrc.gov (Kunowski, Michael)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:
HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	11126	4/14/2010

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: